
DRA 505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Fax: (415) 703-2057Division of Ratepayer Advocates 
California Public Utilities Commission

http://dra.ca.gov
Dana Appling, Director

July 27, 2010

Honesto Gatchalian and Maria Salinas 
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
jnj@cpuc.ca.gov; mas@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: DRA’s Comments on Draft Resolution E-4343 Approving Pacific Gas & 
Electric’s Power Purchase Agreement with Genesis Solar, LLC

Dear Mr. Gatchalian and Ms. Salinas:

BACKGROUND

On October 26, 2009, Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) filed Advice Letter (AL) 3546-E 
for approval of a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Genesis Solar, LLC for a 25- 
year 250 megawatts solar thermal project to be located in Riverside County, California. 
On June 14, 2010 PG&E filed the supplemental AL-3546-E-A, which eliminates certain 
price scenarios from the PPA. On July 7, 2010 Energy Division issued Draft Resolution 
E-4343 approving the Advice Letter, as amended

DRA’S RECOMMENDATIONS

Although DRA has concerns about the cost of the Genesis Solar project, it supports the 
Amendment to the Advice Letter because it removes certain high-priced scenarios from 
the original AL. However, there is still uncertainty pertaining to the pricing of this 
project due to two variables: (1) the type of technology to be employed and (2) whether 
stimulus funds will be obtained for the facility.

First, since the issuance of Draft Resolution E-4343, Genesis Solar has announced its 
plans to follow the California Energy Commission’s recommendation and pursue dry 
cooling for this project. Subsequently, the portions of the Resolution that address the 
possibility of wet cooling should be eliminated. The Draft Resolution approves two sets 
of prices, one in the case of wet cooling and one in the case of dry cooling. For clarity, 
the wet-cooling scenario should be entirely eliminated.
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Second, DRA understands that it is not yet clear whether Genesis Solar will receive 
ARRA stimulus funding for this project. Therefore, DRA recommends that a provision 
be added to the Final Resolution which mandates that PG&E update the Commission and 
parties when that issue is resolved and the final approved contract price is finalized.

Sincerely,

/s/ CYNTHIA WALKER

Cynthia Walker
Program Manager
Division of Ratepayer Advocates

Sean Simon, Energy Division
Commissioner Michael Peevey, President
Commissioner John Bohn
Commissioner Dian Grueneich
Commissioner Nancy Ryan
Commissioner Timothy Simon
Julie Fitch, Director, Energy Division
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Frank Lindh, General Counsel
Paul Douglas, Energy Division
Service Lists: R.08-08-009, R.08-02-007, R.06-02-012

cc:
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of DRA’s COMMENTS ON 

DRAFT RESOLUTION E-4343 APPROVING PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC’S

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH GENESIS SOLAR, LLC to the official 

service list in R.08-08-009, R.08-02-007, R.06-02-012 by using the following service:

[ X ] E-Mail Service: sending the entire document as an attachment to all known 

parties of record who provided electronic mail addresses.

[ ] U.S. Mail Service: mailing by first-class mail with postage prepaid to all 

known parties of record who did not provide electronic mail addresses.

Executed on July 27,2010 at San Francisco, California.

Is/ IMELDA EUSEBIO
Imelda Eusebio

429760

SB GT&S 0009785



Energy Division 
My 27, 2010 
Page 4

SERVICE LIST
R.08-08-009, R.08-02-007, R.06-02-012

chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com
AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com
lwisland@ucsusa.org
nrader@igc.org
rhardy@hardyenergy.com
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com
rresch@seia.org
keith.mccrea@sablaw.com
jim_p_white@transcanada.com
garson_knapp@fpl.com
jordan.white@pacificorp.com
dsaul@pacificsolar.net
GouletCA@email.laccd.edu
kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org
eisenblh@email. laccd.edu
rkeen@manatt.com
npedersen@hanmor.com
mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com
susan.munves@smgov.net
ej_wright@oxy .com
klatt@energyattomey.com
douglass@energyattomey.com
pssed@adelphia.net
cathy.karlstad@sce.com
mike, montoy a@ sce.com
william.v.walsh@sce.com
rkmoore@gswater.com
kswitzer@gswater.com
cponds@ci.chula-vista.caus
mary @ solutionsfomtilities. com
DAKing@SempraGeneration.com
fortlieb@sandiego.gov
GBass@SempraSolutions.com
KHassan@SempraUtilities.com
TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
jleslie@luce.com
liddell@energy attorney .com
cadowney@cadowneylaw.com
marcie.milner@shell.com
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org
wplaxico@axiopower.com
phil@reesechambers.com
tam.hunt@gmail.com
Joe.Langenberg@gmail.com
dorth@krcd.org

ek@a-klaw.com
pepper@c leanpo wermarkets .com
bruce.foster@sce.com
elaine.duncan@verizon.com
cec@cpuc.ca.gov
nao@cpuc.ca.gov
jeanne.sole@sfgov.org
marcel@tum.org
matthew@tum. org
ecl8@pge.com
nes@a-klaw.com
abrowning@votesolar.org
amo@recurrentenergy.com
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com
j squeri@gmssr. com
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mday@goodinmacbride.com
stevegreenwald@dwt.com
shong@goodinmacbride.com
todd.edmister@bingham.com
dhuard@manatt.com
jkarp@winston.com
edwardoneill@dwt.com
jeffgray@dwt.com
ted@fitcoalition.com
crmd@pge.com
ssmyers@att.net
gpetlin@3degreesinc.com
mrh2@pge.com
bill@fitcoalition.com
ralfl241a@cs.com
wbooth@booth-law.com
kowalewskia@calpine.com
info@calseia.org
rick_noger@praxair.com
jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net
Laurie ,Mazer@bp .com
gmorris@emf.net
ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.caus
clyde.murley@comcast.net
jpross@sungevity.com
dweisz@co.marin.caus
anders.glader@elpower.com
janreid@coastecon.com
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
johnrredding@earthlink.net
jweil@aglet.org
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pletkarj@bv.com
SEHC@pge.com
shess@edisonmission.com
thomase.hobson@ge.com
TCorr@SempraGlobal.com
mpr-ca@coolearthsolar.com
Harry. S ingh@RB S Sempra, com
jgorberg@lspower.com
steven.schleimer@barclayscapital.com
Karen.Kochonies@MorganStanley.com
Morgan.Hansen@MorganStanley.com
nicole ,fabri@c learenergybrokerage .com
ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com
vsuravarapu@cera.com
tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com
cswoollums@midamerican.com
Cynthia. A ,F onner@constellation.com
abiecunasjp@bv.com
nblack@calbioenergy.com
tcarlson@rrienergy.com
echiang@elementmarkets.com
jpittsjr@pcgconsultants.com
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com
bbaker@summitblue.com
kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com
jenine.schenk@apses.com
LPaskett@F irstsolar.com
emello@sppc.com
tdillard@sppc.com
jgreco@terra-genpower.com
Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov
ctorchia@chadboume.com
fyanney@fulbright.com
Douglas@Idealab.com
vjw3@pge.com
fhall@solarelectricsolutions.com
jackmack@suesec.com
case ,admin@ sce.com
gary.allen@sce.com
george.wiltsee@sce.com
Joni.Templeton@sce.com
tyler.johnson@sce.com
kswitzer@g swater. com
chad@cenergypower.com
rjgilleskie@san.rr.com
Jcox@fce.com
SNelson@SempraUtilities.com
farrellytc@earthlink.net
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com

martinhomec@gmail.com
j sanders@caiso .com
kdusel@navigantconsulting.com
jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com
dgeis@dolphingroup.org
dcarroll@downeybrand.com
davidb@cwo.com
jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov
jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org
sgp@eslawfirm.com
abb@eslawfirm.com
dkk@eslawfirm.com
Christine@consciousventuresgroup.com
kmills@cfbf.com
wwester@smud.org
jnelson@psrec.coop
jcolive@bpa.gov
Tom.Elgie@powerex.com
freesa@thirdplanetwind.com
Andrew.Luscz@glacialenergy.com
acitrin@prosoliana.com
WBlattner@SempraUtilities.com
elvine@lbl.gov
H Y ao @SempraU tilities. com
janice@strategenconsulting.com
jf@pointcarbon.com
mpf@stateside.com
stephaniec @greenlining. org
mrw@mrwassoc.com
artrivera@comcast.net
CKebler@SempraGeneration.com
Derek@ AltaPo werGroup .com
EGrizard@deweysquare.com
pstoner@lgc.org
hans@recurrentenergy.com
imcgowan@3degreesinc.com
Jennifer.Bames@Navigantconsulting.com
James. S tack@City ofPalo A lto. org
jna@ speakeasy. org
lmitchell@hanmor.com
m.st0ut@meridianenerg3msa.com
Melissa.Schary@sce.com
mniroula@water.ca. gov
nick.chaset@tesserasolar.com
pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com
pshaw@suntechamerica.com
richard.chandler@bp.com
r.raushenbush@comcast.net
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vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com
tsolomon@winston.com
judypau@dwt.com
bobgex@dwt.com
Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com
cem@newsdata.com
cem@newsdata.com
sho@ogrady.us
atk4@pge.com
sara@solaralliance. org
BXSZ@pge.com
bari@pge.com
RegRelCPU CCases@pge .com
GXL2@pge.com
MMCL@pge.com
S2B9@pge.com
rwalther@pacbell.net
wetstone@alamedamp.com
beth@beth411 .com
kerry.hattevik@nrgenergy.com
andy.vanhom@vhcenergy.com
sean.beatty@mirant.com
Audra. Hartmann@Dynegy .com
sbeserra@sbcglobal.net
phanschen@mofo .com
timea.Zentai@navigantconsulting .com
masont@bv.com
dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net
alex.kang@itron.com
nellie.tong@us.kema.com
ramonag@ebmud.com
bepstein@fablaw.com
ken. alex@doj. ca. gov
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com
kfox@keyesandfox.com
cwooten@lumenxconsulting .com
rschmidt@bartlewells .com
gteigen@rcmdigesters.com
mcmahon@ solarmillennium .com
sgallagher@stirlingenergy.com
gtrobinson@lbl .gov
ed.smeloff@sunpowercorp.com
erasmussen@co.marin.ca.us
juliettea7@aol.com
lynn@lmaconsulting.com
tfaust@redwoodrenewables.com
tim@marinemt.org
ed.mainland@sierraclub.org
keithwhite@earthlink.net

HRasool@SempraUtilities.com
JW right@ SempraU tilities .com
DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com
peter. pearson@bves .com
csteen@bakerlaw.com
rblee@bakerlaw.com
chestonem@sharpsec.com
john@deweygroup.com
leichnitz@lumospower.com
michaelgilmore@inlandenergy.com
hanigan@encous .com
pfmoritzburke@gmail.com
janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com
Jeff.Hirsch@DOE2.com
hal@rwitz.net
sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
paulfenn@local.org
Dan.adler@calcef.org
mramirez@sfwater.org
srovetti@sfwater.org
tburke@sfwater.org
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andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com
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avege@firstwind.com
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MGML@pge.com
jay2@pge.com
jsp5@pge.com
filings@a-klaw.com
CPUCCases@pge.com
spauker@wsgr.com
tjl@a-klaw.com
cmmw@pge.com
nxk2@pge.com
Eriks@ecoplexus.com
amartin@nextlight.com
fderosa@nextlight.com
jwoodruff@nextlight.com
jscancarelli@crowell.com
mchediak@bloomberg.net
rafi.hassan@sig.com
sdhilton@stoel.com
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